
 

 
         

 
To: Clerk of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors  
Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org   
(415) 554-5184 
From: Holy Family Day Home 415-861-5361 
Regarding: Notification of Non-Profit Access Meeting Date 
Date of email transmission: November 1, 2024 
 

 
 

 
Holy Family Day Home, in compliance with the San Francisco Non-Profit 
Public Access Ordinance, holds two annual meetings open to the general 
public.   
 
Meetings are typically held at 299 Dolores St., San Francisco, CA 94103.   
Post COVID-19, meetings are now held via Zoom. 

 
Zoom Meeting Link: 
https://zoom.us/j/94020566643?pwd=bHZqY0dzcGcrWGdZVWNNckoyK
y8wUT09 
Meeting ID: 940 2056 6643 
Passcode: 265770 
Meeting Time: 8:00 am 10:00 am Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Fall meeting date: December 12, 2024 
Spring meeting date: TBD 2025 
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Maria Morales
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Carrie Blanding; Victoria Doroshenko
Subject: Holy Family Day Home Sunshine Ordinance meeting
Date: Friday, November 1, 2024 1:42:47 PM
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To: Clerk of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors
Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org  
(415) 554-5184
From: Holy Family Day Home 415-861-5361
Regarding: Notification of Non-Profit Access Meeting Date
Date of email transmission: November 1, 2024
 

 
Holy Family Day Home, in compliance with the San Francisco Non-Profit Public Access
Ordinance, holds two annual meetings open to the general public. 
 
Meetings are typically held at 299 Dolores St., San Francisco, CA 94103. 

Post COVID-19, meetings are now held via Zoom.

Zoom Meeting Link: https://zoom.us/j/94020566643?
pwd=bHZqY0dzcGcrWGdZVWNNckoyKy8wUT09
Meeting ID: 940 2056 6643
Passcode: 265770
Meeting Time: 8:00 am 10:00 am Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Fall meeting date: December 12, 2024
Spring meeting date: TBD 2025

Please post and confirm you have received this email. 

Thank you!

Maria Morales
Admissions & Season of
Sharing Coordinator

Holy Family Day Home
299 Dolores Street
San Francisco, CA 94103
Phone: (415) 565-0504 X
212
FAX: (415) 703-0125
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The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to
share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by
mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in
the future.

https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.holyfamilydayhome.org___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4NmRhNjNmZTA1ODRhOWU3NmMxZjJlN2MxNmRlMWJjMTo3OjQwZjQ6ZGRlZDVlYzYzOGRiYjlhYWJiMzQwYThmNDU1Nzg0YjJmZjg2NDQzMjM4Y2IyZDA0NTczZmRlNjA1M2IyMzYwYTpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://instagram.com/thedayhomesf___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4NmRhNjNmZTA1ODRhOWU3NmMxZjJlN2MxNmRlMWJjMTo3OmNkZWM6YWUyOTNjYjdhNTQ5Nzk1NzVjODlmNzc2MGZkYjg5NTAwZWVmMWVlNjkwOGQ3YWNjOWUzZjBmNzA4ODE0OGY2YTpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://instagram.com/thedayhomesf___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4NmRhNjNmZTA1ODRhOWU3NmMxZjJlN2MxNmRlMWJjMTo3OmNkZWM6YWUyOTNjYjdhNTQ5Nzk1NzVjODlmNzc2MGZkYjg5NTAwZWVmMWVlNjkwOGQ3YWNjOWUzZjBmNzA4ODE0OGY2YTpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.facebook.com/holyfamilydayhome___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4NmRhNjNmZTA1ODRhOWU3NmMxZjJlN2MxNmRlMWJjMTo3OjI2ZDM6NDE2NDM0ZWNjMjYyOWRkZGE4NzdiY2ZlMDQ2N2ZlOTZjNTA4OGRlM2NmYTRhMWNlODM0ODViOGQ2MWEyMzhkNjpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.facebook.com/holyfamilydayhome___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4NmRhNjNmZTA1ODRhOWU3NmMxZjJlN2MxNmRlMWJjMTo3OjI2ZDM6NDE2NDM0ZWNjMjYyOWRkZGE4NzdiY2ZlMDQ2N2ZlOTZjNTA4OGRlM2NmYTRhMWNlODM0ODViOGQ2MWEyMzhkNjpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.linkedin.com/company/holy-family-day-home___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4NmRhNjNmZTA1ODRhOWU3NmMxZjJlN2MxNmRlMWJjMTo3OjAxN2Y6OWE4MjU0ZmVlMGNkNzgzM2NhMzA3MmRhM2Q1NTY0ZmUyMDlmOTVkMDdlNDE3N2EwMmJlOTEwYTk0YmJmMjE3ZDpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.linkedin.com/company/holy-family-day-home___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4NmRhNjNmZTA1ODRhOWU3NmMxZjJlN2MxNmRlMWJjMTo3OjAxN2Y6OWE4MjU0ZmVlMGNkNzgzM2NhMzA3MmRhM2Q1NTY0ZmUyMDlmOTVkMDdlNDE3N2EwMmJlOTEwYTk0YmJmMjE3ZDpoOlQ6Tg

